Mr. Quinkan J. Shea, Director Rt. 12, Fredeorick, Md. 21701
FOLA/PA Appesls 6/22/78

Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530 FOIA APEEAL

Dear Quin s

This/"gn appeal from the denials represented by the enclosed letter of June 21,

1978 from Allen McCreight.

My, McCreight's letter is needlessly vague in identifying the records he states he
has shipped. From the absence of any other reference to records relating to the
assessination of Presidsmt %ennedy I presume what he has shipped is thai file,

Mr. MoCreight prefers that references be to FOIA No. 62,689. This is not inconsistent
with conveying the impression inside the Departwent that compliance is volumtary, which
it is not. I believe more accurate reference is to C.A.78-0322.

Of this unidentified file Mr. McUreight states "It consists of 5,161 releasable pages.”
I am confident that the unidentified filef consists of much more than 5,161 pages how
ever one may interjret "releasable" within dictionary meanings.

Mr. McCreight also state that "The term 'previously processed' indiceted on the
inventories refers to material which was processed in Heedquarters files and is already
in your possession."

More than two months ago there was what I rogarded as an understanding that a
complete invendéry of all Dellas F.0. records was to be made as those records were
packaged for shipment to Washington snd that I would receive a copy of this iaventory.
I have not received any such list or inventory.

Mr. MoCreight's use of "material" to descrive records is aa amblguity. My prior
experlence is that the coples from field offioce and Headquarters files are not identical
records, In discussion with Pepartment counsel prior to the packaging of these records
for shipment to Washington I made it clear that I intend my request to include all copies
of all relevant records from any and all files. Were this not true ancé wore this not
my request the reality is that any other arrangenent ls unworkable because there is no
way of making correlations, There is no means by which i1 is possible to locate any
relevant FBIHQ record from any refermnce in any field office file, There is no means
by which identification of a record in one can be made from refercace to it in another.

If you desire further explanations based on my prior experlences with such FEX
arrangementsl will provide them. I offer the opinion that were none of what I state true
it woudd still be much essier and much less costly to provide coples than to litigate.

Yy prior experience with referrals to other agencies leaves me no practical choice
but to appeal., Total silence from these other agencies and an absolutg FBI refusal to
make even a polite inquiry of them is part of this prior experience. gelays of several
years also are not exceptional, when there is belated response.

If by "inventories" Mr., McOreight does not mean processing worksheets fron which
no easential information is not witbheld thenm I appesl that denial.

1 have been denied a copy of the actual inventorye I elso appeal that denial.

Hre. McCreight did not start the appeals clock rupning with my receipt of the
records themselves. He started it with gy receipt of hi s letter. Moreover, when Mr.
Helreight does make remponsive responsss to FOLA commumications, which s not his
practise within my experiénce, time lapses are longs 1 invite Departmental examination
of the record on this for this year alonsz. So whils I r2gret the need o make another
appeal I feel that ingconsideration of all the circumstances I must and I do.

Sincerely,
Harold Weisberg



